February 25, 1980

Harold Weisberg
Route 12-01d Receiver Road
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:
Thank you for your letter of the 21 February 1980.

In reference to the Novel PSE Test a second has been

made. Approximately 50 questions to strength the first
interview. I am aware of the Hugh McDonald interview

and the challenge to prove it wrong although the questions
and answers were never publish. However I never knew of

the PSE Test with Humes. I wonder if it included the missing
missile which was recovered during the autopsy?

As of 22 February, I obtain the records from the Archives.
Between my report for theDOJ and going over your records

it is very apparent that the trouble you gave them. I have
a better understanding of Jane F. Smith of the NNA now. From
what I can tell, some of the documents are missing. The
internal memorandume are very interesting. I sorry 1 have
money problems so I have to send them (the documents) in
batches. Or. if you like I can send you my copies with a
check enclosed to pay for the returned postage. Which ever
if the best for you, becasse I owa you. Let me know.

Could you please give me the address of Robert Groden.
Many thanks.

I have not heard from iiarshall as of yet. I will gave him

till the first week of next month to answer. If I have not
heard from him by thep, I will sent the next letter certified.
My request was simple, remakes of the prints that were made

for you back in 71. TI even told him I would allow restrictions.
It is clear, from the NA records that you will never get them
release, that is to say all the hell you have gaven them.

\ H .
‘CONGRATULATIONS é?gxyour victory over the CIA on their files
against King!

Before I forget, on Novel a series of radio and tv documentaries
flone on him. There is a guestion which one day may be answer,
"With the break-in by a former CIA agent into the safe file
containing the autopsy photographs and X-rays was it just mere
interest by the agent to view these?" Or was it becasue Novel
ID as the umbrella man was in the same folder which may coincidence
with the attempts to murder him? This is just between us

}

Sincerely yours, &ﬂ,
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Dear John, | 2729/60

Reur 2/25: |

Seme of the records relaking to me from the srchives are rissing? ask them %o
gxplain the gapse .

I wes avare thet I geve them trouble, but they permitted no real slternative,

You say you perceived this hetween yvour report for the DOJ and the resding o
these records, I don't mecall your report for the DOJ,

Sl your ovn convenience on melivg coples phocemeal or sending them for me
to zerox. If the latter, used 4th class and insure for the full value of replaing
then at the irchivas. lebel them educational materiels and use publisheg in ny address,

I'n not in any great burry and this $ime of the year, through 4/15, my wife stays
so busy with her tex work that I hate to ssk her to do eny wnessential weroxing,

Groden, who is having & hayd tize, is at 385 Florida Grove 32d., Hopelawm. H.J.
08861,

I deubt he'd mant to level now, but the PSE that hed Supes g2n honest mon wes
by George 0'Tocle.

I take it that your papers carried the LaTimes story ofwhat I got from the CIa
on its dirtimess toward “lag. I'd abprecicte a copy if you hevs it. Jot used around
here but this morning's Wash Post opened with a short bit of the szme mateiel in
a general story on the CUA campaign te get out from wder FOIA. (That case is far
from ove , They withheld much,) .

Blghut d4id oot break ine I don ¥ know what he wa: up o but I suspsct that
gomething like the National Baguire? reached hin with a big fat offer if he could
cop one of the sutvrsy pix.

Sddieve ne they would not be interected in any umbrells man stuff,

If eaybody is Svying io murder Fovel and if those who have czuse were all
interested, there'd be a very lons line, And it would have nothing %o do with TUM{s).

It ke %o call but neither of usé can afford it

Sinceraly,



